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DATE: November 3, 2000
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (D’Haeseleer) (%0

Division of Iegal Services (Davis

RE: Docket No. 001497-TX - Canceflation by Florida Public Service Commission of
ALEC Certificate No. 7266 issue’ Convergent Communications Services, Inc.
for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Pursuant to Section 2.07(c)(6)(a), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
that Docket No. 001497-TX be closed administratively as the company had paid the regulatory
assessment fee before the docket was established. This company has IXC (TJ162) and ALEC
(TX378) certificates. Apparently, the company types its own RAF forms and typed in the IXC
company code on both the IXC and ALEC RAF forms. Jackie Knight in the Division of
Administration advised me that the payment for the ALEC certificate tl
posted to the correct account. Therefore, please close Docket Dés7001497-TX administratively.

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (Dandelake)
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